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Via e-mail 
Ms. Rhonda M. Bishton 
Regulatory Coordinator 
202 N. Ninth Street, Room 209 
Richmond, VA 23219 
 
RE:   Repeal of Survey Standards for the Inspection of Hospitals for the Presence of Asbestos 
 1VAC30-20-10 et seq. 
 
Dear Ms. Bishton: 
 
 I have reviewed the proposed repeal of the above-referenced regulations and determined this action is within 
the statutory authority of the Department of General Services pursuant to § 2.2-1102(A)(1) of the Code of Virginia. 
 
 Please let me know if you have any questions or if there is any additional information I can provide. 
 
 
 
      Sincerely,  
 

RAM 
 
      Richard A.  Mahevich 
      Senior Assistant Attorney General 
      Real Estate and Land Use Section 

 


